
Phvsical Location: 
2027 East Three Notch Street 
Andalusia, AL 3642 1-2427 

Mailinp Address: 
Mr. Larry D. Avery 
P. 0. Box 550 
Andalusia, AL 36420-0550 
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Liaison Of'ficer(s): i 

1. Larry D. Avery, P.E., Vice President, (334) 427-32$4 '< 2. Name, Title, Phone number \ 
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Fax No(s): (334) 222-7785, Fax 2 \i 

E-mail Address: 1arry.avery @powersouth.com \% 

fl 
Website Address: http://www.powersouth.com 
Federal Employee ID No.: 
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Nonnye Grant 

To : Edward Mills 
Subject: RE: Name Change Update to Commission Directory. c) 600 0 dl 

Good afternoon! Appreciate you reviewing and advising that it is OK to make the corrections. 
I will update Alabama Electric Cooperation (EC918) to-PQwerSouth Energy Cooperative 
and City of Green Cove Springs (EM859-rtO-fity of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility in MCD 
accordingly. Again, thanks for your help. Nonnye 

From: Edward Mills 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 1:05 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Tony Velazquez; Delores Reecy; Dan Hoppe 
Subject: Name Change Update to Commission Directory. 

:I lahaniit Electric Coopciytiw ECYl8 cha~tgc to P o y w ~ r i t ~ i  - ~ ! l ~ ~ ~ . _ C o ~ ) ~ n . a t i i i r l n r i n  City cf Grew 
Cove Springs EM859 charige to City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility both appear correct and 
match the form requests. The changes slzoulil be made. 

e. 5 - m  
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau Chief Safety 
Electric & Natural Gas 
em ills&sc.state.fl. us 
Tel: 850.41 3.6650 
Fax: 850.41 3.6651 
BB: 850.567.3786 
Personal Cell: 850.443.2089 
After Hours Land Line: 850.385.8587 

ti ttp ://w w w.psc. sta te.fl. us 

f ’ I ~ ~ ~ i , w  .V,,cc*: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail coniniurzicatiorz may tlierefore be subject to public disclosiire. 

3/3/2008 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 29,2008 

TO: Cecil E. Mills, Chief of Safety, Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer 
Assistance 

FROM: Nonnye B. Grant, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 
RE: Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc. - EC9 18 t7 FOOVG) 

Recently mailed out my request for “updated information” for all the CompaniesKJtilities 
under the FPSC jurisdiction. Mr. Avery responded on behalf of Alabama Electric Cooperative, 
Inc. , advising that their name has changed to “PowerSouth Energy Cooperative.” Mr. Avery 
also included a FEID number and I checked it with the Florida Department of State Division of 
Corporation and they show it listed for PowerSouth Energy Cooperative 

Forwarding copy of the “updated information’’ for your information and further handling. 
I know that the “Electric Cooperatives” entity, can change their name without prior approval 
from the Commission. All other entities have to request for a docket to be opened and an order 
issued acknowledging their request. 

If you could verify the new information with the Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc., then 
let me know either by e-mail or memo that this is now their correct name. Once I hear back from 
you then I can update their name that we have listed in our Master Commission Directory 
(MCD.) Until then they will remain as originally listed in MCD. 

Thanking you in advance for your help in this matter 

Inbg 
Attachment ( 1 )  


